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Hi 
Apologies for the delay – here is our response which can be attributed to a SQA spokesperson:
“The industrial action is a matter between teaching unions, COSLA and the Scottish Government. As the
Scottish Government has made clear, appropriate contingency planning is underway and SQA is playing its
part in that work. We will respond directly to Mr Bibby about the specific issues he has raised.”

From: @nationalworld.com> 
Sent: 15 February 2023 10:52
To: Media Enquiries <media.enquiries@sqa.org.uk>
Subject: Re: SQA Website Feedback - @jnscotland.co.uk
Hello  here from Milngavie and Bearsden Herald
Sorry to bother you about this again but the quote we require is urgently needed as we are now on
deadline
Thank you

Multimedia Reporter

On Tue, Feb 14, 2023 at 5:06 PM Media Enquiries <media.enquiries@sqa.org.uk> wrote:

Hi  – apologies but it is going to be first thing tomorrow.
Thanks

From: @nationalworld.com> 
Sent: 14 February 2023 16:46
To: Media Enquiries <media.enquiries@sqa.org.uk>
Subject: Re: SQA Website Feedback - @jnscotland.co.uk
Helen  here again
Is there any prospect of getting this reply in before 5pm?
It would be much appreciated
If not.... first thing?
Thank you so much 

Multimedia Reporter

On Tue, Feb 14, 2023 at 2:36 PM Media Enquiries <media.enquiries@sqa.org.uk> wrote:

Hi 
Thanks for your enquiry – we’ll get back to you as soon as we can.
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